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NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL TRAINING CENTRE, NEW DELHI 

 

ADMISSION NOTICE 

Applications are invited for admission in the next session of the Craftsmen Training 

Scheme of Government of India, Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship, 

Directorate General of Training for admission in the following trades for the session starting 

w.e.f August, 2025. The particulars of the trade, qualification for admission and duration of 

trades offered are given as below: 

 

Table: Trade Details 

Sr. 

No. 
Trade Name Seats 

Training 

Period 
Admission Qualification 

1 
Health Sanitary 

Inspector 
108 1 year Passed the X class examination 

2 
Physiotherapy 

Technician 
60 1 year Passed the X class examination 

3 Dental Lab Technician 24 2 years Passed the X class examination 

4 Radiology Technician 20 2 years 
Passed the XII class examination (with 

science) 
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General Information: 

1. Certificate: 

After completion of the course, successful trainees are awarded National Trade 

Certificate by National Council for Vocational Training (NCVT), Government of India 

— a recognized qualification for recruitment under Central Govt./State Govts./PSU’s. 

2. Selection Process: 

Admissions on first come, first serve basis. 

3. Age: 

Minimum age: 14 years as on August 1, 2025. 

4. How to Apply: 

o Apply online via: www.nitcindia.com 

o Admission brochure available at institute (₹200 cash). 

o Non-refundable registration fee: ₹500 (also payable online). 

5. Scholarship: 

Reserved category students with income certificate can apply for Government of 

India scholarships (tuition fee reimbursement). 

6. Bus-Pass Facility: 

Concessional Bus-Pass @ ₹100/month, valid in all AC & non-AC buses in Delhi. 

7. More Information: 

Visit: www.nitcindia.com 

8. Last date for admission: 

30 June, 2025 

 

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL TRAINING CENTRE, NEW DELHI 

30-34, Sewak Park, Dwarka Mor Metro station, Opp. Metro Pillar No. 771, Main Najafgarh 

Road, New Delhi – 110059 

WhatsApp Helpline: 9315138815 

Phone: 011-42828067 (10 AM – 4 PM) 

 

 

 

http://www.nitcindia.com/
http://www.nitcindia.com/
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CSIR–INDIAN INSTITUTE OF INTEGRATIVE MEDICINE 

(Ministry of Science & Technology, Govt. of India) 

 

Online Applications are invited from eligible citizens of India for filling up Administrative 

Posts as per the details given below: 

 

Table: Post Details 

Name of Post(s) No. of Posts 
Upper Age 

Limit 

Pay Level (7th 

CPC) 

Junior Secretariat Assistant 

(Gen./F&A/S&P) 
07 [UR-04; OBC-02; EWS-01] 28 years Level-2 

Junior Stenographer 03 [UR-01; OBC-01; EWS-01] 27 years Level-4 

 

For detailed advertisement, eligibility, terms & conditions and important dates, please 

refer to the Advertisement, available on our website: 

www.iiim.res.in 

Last date for receipt of online applications is 13.06.2025. 

 

 

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 

(A Govt. of India Enterprise) 

 

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited 

invites applications for the following profiles – 

1. QUALITY ASSURANCE (QA) 

2. SECRETARY 

3. ACCOUNTS 

4. ENGINEERING 

For more information w.r.t. dates, roles, eligibility criteria, selection process, registration link 

and other important instructions, visit 

https://www.bharatpetroleum.in/Careers/Job-Openings.aspx 
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Applications commence from 28th May, 2025 

Corrigendum/Addendum, etc. with regard to this advertisement, if any, will be updated on 

the Careers page of our official website 

https://www.bharatpetroleum.in only. 

 

 

Directorate General Fire, Civil Defence & Home Guards (Fire Cell) 

(Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India) 

 

Vacancy Announcement 

Applications are invited for the following deputation posts (including short-term contract 

basis) at the National Fire Service College, Nagpur: 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of the 

Post 

No. of 

Posts 
Pay Level 

1 
Associate 

Professor 
02 

Group-A, Gazetted, Non-Ministerial at Pay Band-4 (Rs. 37,400–

67,000/-) + Grade Pay Rs. 9000/- 

Important Details: 

• The prescribed format of application and further details are available at: 

https://dgfscdhg.gov.in, http://nfscnagpur.nic.in 

 

• Last date for application submission: 

60 days from the date of publishing this advertisement in Employment News. 

 

 

 

https://www.bharatpetroleum.in/
https://dgfscdhg.gov.in/
http://nfscnagpur.nic.in/
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Indo-Tibetan Border Police Force 

(Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India) 

 

Recruitment to the post of Sub Inspector (Hindi Translator) in ITBPF- Corrigendum 

As per the Employment News (20th–26th July, 2024), the advertisement for recruitment to 

the post of Sub Inspector (Hindi Translator) has been amended due to increased vacancies. 

The updated vacancy details are: 

Name of Post Particulars UR SC ST OBC EWS Total 

Sub Inspector (Hindi Translator) Male 14 5 1 4 2 26 

 Female 1 1 0 1 0 4 

Total  15 6 1 5 2 29 

 

Note: 

• These vacancies replace the earlier count (UR: 6, SC: 5, ST: 1, OBC: 4, EWS: 1, Total: 

17). 

• All other contents of the original advertisement remain unchanged. 

• Reference: CBC 19143/11/0001/2526 

 

Important Instructions: 

• Applications must be submitted within 60 days from the date of publication of this 

corrigendum in the Employment News. 

• Incomplete applications shall not be considered. 

• Withdrawal of candidature is not allowed after submission. 

• Employees of the Krishna Water Disputes Tribunal are not eligible for Govt. 

accommodation. 

 

Contact Details: 

DIG (Recruitment), Santanu Rakshit, Administrative Officer-  011-26195019 
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Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology 

 

Job Vacancy Bulletin 

• Post: Controller of Certifying Authorities (CCA) 

• Pay Level: Level 15 in the Pay Matrix 

• Regulation: As per the Information Technology Act, 2000 and the Information 

Technology (Conditions of Service of the Controller) Rules, 2000 (as amended) 

 

 Key Information: 

• Application Type: Offline (in prescribed proforma) 

• Where to Send: 

Deputy Secretary (Personnel) 

Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology 

Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, 

New Delhi – 110003 

• Last Date: Within 60 days from the date of publication in Employment News 

 

For More Details: 

• Ministry Website: www.meity.gov.in 

• CCA Website: www.cca.gov.in 

 

 

Ministry of Commerce & Industry Government of India 

 

Indian Institute of Packaging is an Apex Institute providing inter alia packaging 

technology education in administrative control of Ministry of Commerce & Industry, 

Government of India with Head Office in Mumbai and Regional Offices in Delhi, Chennai, 

Kolkata, Hyderabad, Ahmedabad and Bengaluru. 

 

https://www.meity.gov.in/
https://www.cca.gov.in/
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ADMISSION OPEN FOR ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-26 

 

PGDP: Post Graduate Diploma in Packaging 

 

Eligibility: Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Engineering / Technology, Bachelor of Pharmacy, 

Bachelor of Food Science / Food Technology, Agriculture, Polymer Science/Technology 

degree from AICTE recognized University with minimum second class. 

 

GOLDEN OPPORTUNITY FOR CAREER IN PACKAGING INDUSTRY 

Excellent Assistant in Placement & Internship with the strong Network of Alumni in MNC's & 

Industry in India & Abroad Courses to be conducted at Mumbai, Kolkata & Ahmedabad 

Centres Scholarship Available for students of Economically Weaker Section (EWS). 

Education loan facility available through Nationalised Banks 

 

Last Date of Submission of filled Application Form: 15th June 2025 (Online/Offline mode) 

 

Entrance Exam (IIPCET): 22nd June 2025 (Offline Mode at Mumbai, Delhi, Kolkata, 

Hyderabad, Ahmedabad, Chennai and Bengaluru Centre) Apply Now 

 

Candidates may visit the IIP website: www.iip-in.com and submit the application form 

through online/offline mode PGDP 

 

Contact Details: 

Mumbai: +91 22 69192242-5; Mob: 8939365583  

Kolkata: +91 33 2367 0763/ 6016; Mob: 8017219939  

Ahmedabad: +91 079 29600700/ Mob: 9586494842  

Hyderabad: +91 40 23814321; Mob: 9874222396 
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ICAR-CIRB, HISAR (HARYANA) 

 

Walk-in Interview Notification 

Position: 

➢ Project Assistant (3 Contractual Positions) 

➢ Interview Dates & Time: 16th to 18th June 2025 at 11:00 AM daily 

➢ Project: 

 

Under BMGF Project at ICAR-CIRB, Hisar 

➢ How to Apply / Get Details: 

• Send an email to estt.cirb@gmail.com to receive the detailed advertisement and 

application format. 

• Request must be sent by 5:00 PM on 13th June 2025. 

• No requests will be entertained after the deadline. 

 

 

MINISTRY OF MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES 

(MSME), Government of India 

 

MSME TECHNOLOGY CENTRE BHIWADI 

Ph: 01493-242101 / 141 / 158 | Mobile: 9978926173, 7972141185, 9634680282 

Email: trg.enq@msmetcbhiwadi.org | Website: www.msmetcbhiwadi.org 

 

Online Registration Open for Session 2025-26 

Diploma Courses (3 Years) 

• Diploma in Tool & Die Making 

• Diploma in Mechatronics 

 

 

http://www.msmetcbhiwadi.org/
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Important Dates 

• Admission Start: 1st May 2025 

• Last Date to Apply: 24th June 2025 

• Entrance Exam: 28th June 2025 (Tentative) 

 

Eligibility 

• Passed 10th Standard with Science & Maths or equivalent 

• Minimum 35% aggregate marks 

• Age Limit: Max 22 years as on 28/06/2025 

• Age relaxation of 3 years for SC/ST candidates 

 

Application Process 

• Apply online at: www.msmetcbhiwadi.org 

• Registration Fee: 

o Rs. 500 for General & OBC 

o Rs. 300 for SC/ST (+ Bank charges) 

• Selection based on merit in entrance exam 

• Reservations as per Govt. of India policy 

 

Fee Structure 

• Tuition Fee: Rs. 40,000 per year (Rs. 20,000 per semester) 

• No tuition fee for SC/ST candidates (other fees apply) 

• Hostel facility available on a chargeable basis for boys & girls 

 

Highlights 

• 7th Batch starting July 2025 

• 100% Job Placement Assistance for students 

 

http://www.msmetcbhiwadi.org/


 

10 
 

NATIONAL FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT BOARD  

(Dept of Fisheries, Ministry of Fisheries, Animal Husbandry & Dairying, 

Govt of India) 

Phone: 040-24000201 | Fax: 040-24015568 

Email: info.nfdb@nic.in 

 

Recruitment Notice:  

Applications are invited for deputation to the following posts at NFDB, Hyderabad 

(Autonomous Body under Department of Fisheries): 

Sl. No. Post Name No. of Posts Pay Level (7th CPC) Place of Posting 

1 Executive Director (Technical) 6 Level 13 NFDB, Hyderabad 

2 Executive Director (F&A) 1 Level 13 NFDB, Hyderabad 

3 Senior Executive (Technical) 1 Level 11 NFDB, Hyderabad 

4 Senior Executive (F&A) 2 Level 11 NFDB, Hyderabad 

5 Executive (Technical) 1 Level 7 NFDB, Hyderabad 

 

Important Information 

• Last Date for Applications: 30 days from the date of publication in Employment 

News 

• Number of vacancies is indicative and may vary 

 

How to Apply & Details 

• Visit NFDB Official Website for eligibility criteria, application form, and further 

details. 

 

http://nfdb.gov.in/
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HINDUSTAN COPPER LIMITED (HCL) 

Website: www.hindustancopper.com, Schedule ‘A’ Miniratna-I CPSE 

 

Recruitment Notification: Assistant Manager (Law) 

Post Name 

 
 

Number of 

Posts 
Eligibility Criteria 

Assistant Manager 

(Law) 
1 (One) 

- Bachelor’s Degree in 

Arts/Commerce/Science/Engineering/Professional Studies 

(BBA/BCA etc.) AND Bachelor Degree in Law (including 5-

year integrated BA/BSc/B.Com/BBA LLB) 

 

• Preferred: LLM 

• Minimum Experience: 14 years relevant post-qualification 

• Maximum Age: 52 years on reckoning date | E6 Grade 

Pay Scale: ₹90,000 - 3% - ₹2,40,000 | 

 

Application Details 

• Apply by: 20th June 2025 

• Visit www.hindustancopper.com for detailed eligibility, application form, and 

instructions. 

• In case of discrepancy, English version of the notice shall prevail. 

 

Contact Information 

Registered Office: Tamra Bhavan, 1 Ashutosh Chowdhury Avenue, Kolkata-700019 

Phone: 033 2283 2226 

Email: careers@hindustancopper.com 

 

http://www.hindustancopper.com/
https://www.hindustancopper.com/
mailto:careers@hindustancopper.com
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MINISTRY OF ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY 

(Government of India) 

 

Recruitment on Deputation Basis 

Vacancy Details 

• 1. Executive Engineer (Civil) 

o No. of Posts: 01 

o Group: A – Gazetted (Ministerial) 

o Pay Scale: Level-11 (₹67,700 – ₹2,08,700) 

o Mode of Recruitment: Deputation 

• 2. Stores Officer 

o No. of Posts: 02 

o Group: B – Gazetted (Non-Ministerial) 

o Pay Scale: Level-7 (₹44,900 – ₹1,42,400) 

o Mode of Recruitment: Deputation 

 

Eligibility for Executive Engineer (Civil) 

• Deputation Basis: 

o (i) Holding analogous post on regular basis in the Ministry/Department, OR 

o (ii) Assistant Engineer (Civil) in PB-2 ₹9300–34800 + Grade Pay ₹4600 with 7 

years regular service 

• Age Limit: Not exceeding 56 years as on the closing date 

• Deputation Period: Normally not exceeding 3 years 

• Ex-Servicemen: 

o Considered if due for retirement or transfer to reserve within 1 year 

o Deputation till release; may continue on re-employment post-retirement 
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Eligibility for Stores Officer 

• Deputation Basis: Officers from Central/State Govts, PSUs, Autonomous Bodies 

• Required Experience: 

o (i) Holding analogous post 

o OR (ii) Store Assistant in Level-6 (₹35,400–1,12,400) with 5 years regular 

service 

• Additional Requirement: 

o 3 years’ experience in handling stores, maintaining accounts and store books 

o Desirable: Knowledge of computer operation 

• Age Limit: Not exceeding 56 years as on the closing date 

• Deputation Period: Normally not exceeding 3 years 

• Departmental Promotion Consideration: 

o Eligible Store Assistants may be promoted if selected 

• Ex-Servicemen: 

o Similar terms as above 

 

     Application Process 

• Format: As per prescribed proforma available at: 

o www.meity.gov.in 

o www.dopt.gov.in 

 

 

• Submission: 

o Send to Deputy Secretary (Personnel) 

Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology 

Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, New Delhi – 110003 

• Deadline: Within 60 days from the date of publication in Employment News 

• Note: If applying for both posts, submit separate applications 

 

https://www.meity.gov.in/
https://www.dopt.gov.in/
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA RECRUITMENT NOTIFICATION 

 

Deputation-Based Vacancies for Executive Engineer (Civil) & Stores Officer 

Vacancy Summary 

SI. No. Post Name No. of Vacancies Mode of Recruitment 

1 Executive Engineer (Civil) 01 Deputation 

2 Stores Officer 02 Deputation 

 

Post Details – Executive Engineer (Civil) 

• Group: A (Gazetted, Ministerial) 

• Pay Level: Level-11 (₹67,700 – ₹2,08,700) 

 

Eligibility Criteria (On Deputation) 

Candidate must be: 

• Holding analogous post on a regular basis in a Ministry/Department OR 

• Serving as Assistant Engineer (Civil) in PB-2 ₹9300–34800 + Grade Pay ₹4600 with 7 

years regular service in the grade 

 

 

AIIMS Gorakhpur Faculty Recruitment (Group-A Posts) 

(Under Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India) 

 

Recruitment Details 

• Mode of Application: Offline 

• Recruitment Type: Direct / Deputation / Contractual 

• Eligibility: Indian citizens and others as per Govt. rules 
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Vacancy Position (Tentative) 

Post Pay Level (7th CPC) Total UR EWS OBC SC ST 

Professor Level 14-A 06 03 00 02 00 01 

Additional Professor Level 13-A2+ 05 02 01 02 00 00 

Associate Professor Level 13-A1+ 18 07 03 05 02 01 

Assistant Professor Level 12 21 04 03 07 03 04 

 

•  Total Vacancies: 50 

o UR: 16 | EWS: 09 | OBC: 13 | SC: 07 | ST: 05 

 

 Important Dates 

• Last Date for Application Submission: 

Within 30 days from the date of advertisement in Employment News 

 

Application & Details 

• Application Mode: Offline 

• Where to Find Forms & Details: 

o 🌐 www.aiimsgorakhpur.edu.in 

• Contents on Website: 

o Application form 

o Department-wise vacancy details 

o Reservation policy, Terms & conditions, Updates & notifications 

Note 

• All vacancies are provisional and subject to change 

• AIIMS Gorakhpur reserves the right to increase/decrease the number of posts 

• Keep checking the official website for updates and corrigenda 

 

https://www.aiimsgorakhpur.edu.in/
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CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF RAJASTHAN 

(REACCREDITED A++ BY NAAC | CATEGORY-I STATUS BY UGC) 

 

Teaching Positions (Direct Recruitment) 

Post Pay Level Salary Range Department Category 

Professor Level-14 ₹1,44,200–2,18,200 Linguistics UR 

Professor Level-14 ₹1,44,200–2,18,200 Mathematics UR 

Professor Level-14 ₹1,44,200–2,18,200 Data Science & Analytics UR 

Associate Professor Level-13A ₹1,31,400–2,17,100 Linguistics OBC 

Assistant Professor Level-10 ₹57,700–1,82,400 Biochemistry ST 

Assistant Professor Level-10 ₹57,700–1,82,400 Commerce UR 

Assistant Professor Level-10 ₹57,700–1,82,400 Data Science & Analytics EWS 

 

Application Fee 

• General / OBC / EWS: ₹1500 

• SC / ST / PwBD: ₹750 

 

Important Dates 

• Last Date for Online Application: 

30 June 2025, up to 11:59 PM 

• Last Date to Submit Hardcopy: 

10 July 2025, up to 5:00 PM 

 

Apply Online & More Info 

• Visit: www.curaj.ac.in 

• Application form, eligibility criteria, terms & conditions, and instructions available on 

the website. 

 

https://www.curaj.ac.in/
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MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE  

 

Vacancy Details 

• Post Name: Junior Hindi Translator 

• Number of Vacancies: 01 (One) 

• Mode of Recruitment: Deputation basis 

• Pay Scale: 

o Level-6 in Pay Matrix (7th CPC) 

o (Pre-revised PB-2, ₹9300–34800 + Grade Pay ₹4200) 

 

Eligibility & Conditions 

• Who Can Apply: 

o Officials from Central/State Governments 

• Maximum Age Limit: 

o Should not exceed 56 years as on the closing date of application receipt 

• Other details (educational qualification, period of deputation, terms & conditions): 

o Available at: http://envfor.nic.in/advertisements 

 

Application Process 

• Application Format: As per Annexure on the MoEF&CC website 

• Where to Send: 

 

Deputy Director General of Forests (Central) 

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, 

Regional Office, 1st Floor, Additional Office Block for GPOA, 

Shastri Bhawan, Haddows Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai – 600 006 

• Last Date: Within 45 days from the date of publication in Employment News 

 

 

http://envfor.nic.in/advertisements
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Jawaharlal Nehru Manipur Dance Academy, Imphal 

 

Notification Date: 6th May 2025 

Last Date to Apply: 20th June 2025 (by post or hand) 

 

Vacancy Details 

SI. No Post Name Pay Level Pay Scale Group No. of Posts Category 

1. Assistant Level 6 ₹35,400 – ₹1,12,400 Group B 1 UR 

2. Stenographer Level 6 ₹35,400 – ₹1,12,400 Group B 1 UR 

3. Senior Clerk Level 4 ₹25,500 – ₹81,100 Group C 1 UR 

4. Junior Clerk Level 2 ₹19,900 – ₹63,200 Group C 3 UR 

5. Assistant Technician Level 2 ₹19,900 – ₹63,200 Group C 1 UR 

 

Application Instructions 

• Application Format: Use the prescribed Performa available on the website 

• Send to: 

 

The Director 

Jawaharlal Nehru Manipur Dance Academy, 

Imphal, Manipur – 795001 

• Mode: By post or hand delivery 

• Deadline: On or before 20th June 2025 

 

Official Websites for Details and Form 

• www.jnmdaimp.com 

• www.sangeetnatak.gov.in 

 

http://www.jnmdaimp.com/
http://www.sangeetnatak.gov.in/
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Andaman Lakshadweep Harbour Works (ALHW) 

 

Office of the Chief Engineer & Administrator, Sri Vijaya Puram  

Phone: 232864 / 232862 / 232753 

Website: http://andssw1.and.nic.in/alhw 

Emails: alhw.and@nic.in / ee-alhw@and.nic.in / nit_alhw@rediffmail.com 

Addendum Date: 22 May 2025 

 

Vacancy Notice (on Deputation Basis) — Deadline Extended 

SI. 

No 
Post Name 

No. of 

Posts 
Original Closing Date 

Extended Closing 

Date 

1. 
Chief Engineer & 

Administrator 
01 

01–07 March 2025 

(02.05.2025) 
16 June 2025 

2. Administrative Officer 01 
01–07 March 2025 

(02.05.2025) 
16 June 2025 

3. Senior Scientist 01 
01–07 March 2025 

(02.05.2025) 
16 June 2025 

4. Executive Engineer (Civil) 04 
22–28 March 2025 

(23.05.2025) 
07 July 2025 

 

Important Notes 

• All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

• Applications must be submitted through the respective Cadre Controlling 

Authorities. 

• Use the application form and certificate proforma available at: 

   http://andssw1.and.nic.in/alhw 

 

http://andssw1.and.nic.in/alhw
http://andssw1.and.nic.in/alhw
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National Water Development Agency (NWDA) 

(Department of Water Resources, RD & GR) 

 

18-20, Community Centre, Saket, New Delhi – 110017 

Website: http://www.nwda.gov.in 

 

Vacancy Notice (on Deputation/Short-Term Contract Basis) 

S. No Post 
No. of 

Posts 
Pay Level / Scale Tentative Place of Posting 

1 
Superintending 

Engineer 
02 

Level 12 (₹78,800 – 

₹2,09,200) 
Gwalior / Hyderabad 

2 
Deputy Director / 

Executive Engineer 
11 

Level 11 (₹67,700 – 

₹2,08,700) 

Delhi / Vadodara / Valsad / 

Rajahmundry / Nagpur / Gwalior / 

Nashik 

 

Additional Information 

• Posts will be filled on deputation (including short-term contract) basis. 

• For detailed advertisement and eligibility criteria, visit the NWDA website: 

   http://www.nwda.gov.in 

• Closing Date: Applications must be submitted within 60 days from the date of 

publication in Employment News. 

 

 

 

 

http://www.nwda.gov.in/
http://www.nwda.gov.in/
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ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCE VIJAYPUR, 

JAMMU 

 

Recruitment Notification 

Posts available (Direct Recruitment): 

• Blood Transfusion Officer – 1 vacancy 

• Medical Physicist – 1 vacancy 

• Child Psychologist – 1 vacancy 

• Clinical Psychologist – 1 vacancy 

 

Important Dates: 

• Online Application Start: 20 May 2025 (Tuesday) 

• Online Application Last Date: 19 June 2025 (Thursday) 

• Last Date to Submit Hard Copy of Application: 26 June 2025 (Thursday) 

For more details (qualification, experience, age limit, terms & conditions): 

Visit www.aiimsjammu.edu.in under Recruitment > Open jobs. 

 

 

GIRH&FWT, Dindigul 

 

Recruitment Notification 

Location: Soundram Nagar, Ambathurai R.S., Gandhigram Post – 624302, Dindigul District, 

Tamil Nadu 

Vacant Posts under CTI & RHTTI: 

1. Medical Lecturer-cum-Demonstrator – 1 Post 

2. Teaching Assistant/Lecturer in Biostatistics – 1 Post 

3. Senior Sanitarian Officer/Statistical Officer – 1 Post 

4. Upper Division Clerk / Junior Accountant – 2 Posts 

http://www.aiimsjammu.edu.in/
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Total Vacancies: 5 Posts 

   For detailed qualifications, eligibility, and application format: 

Visit: www.girhfwt.org 

Last Date to Apply: 

20.06.2025 (Friday) by 5:15 PM 

 

 

DR. AMBEDKAR FOUNDATION – CONSULTANT RECRUITMENT 

NOTIFICATION 

 

Contact: 011-26180213 

Website: www.ambedkarfoundation.nic.in 

 

Vacant Posts: 

S. No. Name of the Post No. of Posts 

1. Consultant (Accounts) 01 

2. Consultant (Schemes) 01 

 

Eligibility: 

• Retired officers from: 

o Central/State Governments 

o Union Territories 

o PSUs 

o Autonomous Bodies 

o Companies/Private Organizations 

• Must meet relevant qualifications as per detailed advertisement. 

How to Apply: 

• Submit applications through proper channel to: 

http://www.girhfwt.org/
http://www.ambedkarfoundation.nic.in/
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 Last Date: Within 21 days from the date of publication in Employment News. 

   For detailed advertisement, eligibility, and application form, visit: 

• www.ambedkarfoundation.nic.in 

• socialjustice.gov.in 

• cga.nic.in 

• dopt.gov.in 

 

 

Central Council for Research in Homoeopathy (CCRH) 

(Ministry of AYUSH, Government of India) 

 

Engagement of Research Fellows (Contract Basis) 

At: D.A.C. Regional Research Institute for Homoeopathy, Kolkata 

Mode: Walk-in-Interview / Test 

Nature: Purely contractual 

S. 

No. 
Post Title 

No. of 

Posts 

Remuneration (per 

month) 
Interview Date 

1. 
Research Associate 

(Microbiology) 
01 ₹58,000 + H.R.A. 

03.06.2025 

(Tuesday) 

2. 
Research Associate 

(Biotechnology) 
01 ₹58,000 + H.R.A. 

03.06.2025 

(Tuesday) 

 

Eligibility & Other Details: 

Available on the official websites: 

www.ccrhindia.nic.in 

www.ccrhindia.ayush.gov.in 

 

http://www.ambedkarfoundation.nic.in/
https://socialjustice.gov.in/
https://cga.nic.in/
https://dopt.gov.in/
http://www.ccrhindia.nic.in/
http://www.ccrhindia.ayush.gov.in/
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MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE 

(MOEF&CC) 

 

Regional Office, 1st Floor, Additional Office Block for GPOA, 

Shastri Bhawan, Haddows Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai – 600 006 

Employment Notification No.: 02/2025 

File No.: A-14011/ROSEZ/Estt-Recrt/2022/Vol-8/591 

 

Vacancy Details (Deputation Basis) 

S. No. Post Name No. of Post Pay Level 

1. Junior Hindi Translator 01 Level 6 (₹9,300–34,800 + GP ₹4,200) * 

 

*As per CCS Revised Pay Rules, 2016 (Pre-revised PB-2) 

Key Information 

• Mode of Recruitment: Deputation (from Central/State Government officials) 

• Maximum Age Limit: Not exceeding 56 years as on the closing date 

• Last Date: Within 45 days from the date of publication in Employment News 

• Job Location: Regional Office, Chennai 

 

Application Procedure 

• Download the prescribed proforma (Annexure) from: 

   http://envfor.nic.in/advertisements 

• Send the completed application to: 

 

Dy. Director General of Forests (Central) 

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change 1st Floor, Additional Office Block for 

GPOA, Shastri Bhawan, Haddows Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai – 600 006 
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Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change (MoEF&CC) 

 

Regional Office, Lucknow 

Kendriya Bhawan, 11th Floor, Sector H, Aliganj, Lucknow – 226024 

Phone: 0522-2326696 

Email: rocz.lko-mef@nic.in | goimoefrolko@gmail.com 

 

Vacancy Notification (Deputation Basis) 

S. No. Post Name No. of Posts 

1. Principal Private Secretary 01 

2. Junior Hindi Translator 01 

 

Key Highlights 

• Mode of Recruitment: Deputation (for Central/State Govt./PSUs/Research 

Institutes/Universities/Autonomous Bodies) 

• Location: Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Lucknow 

• Eligibility, Qualification, Age Limit, Period of Deputation: 

Refer official MoEFCC website. 

 

How to Apply 

   Visit: https://moef.gov.in 

     Go to the “Vacancies” or “Advertisements” section for detailed notification, proforma, 

and instructions. 

Apply within the deadline as per the detailed advertisement. 

 

 

 

https://moef.gov.in/
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Ministry of Culture – Nehru Science Centre, Mumbai 

(Under National Council of Science Museums) 

 

Dr. E. Moses Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400018 

   Website: www.nehrusciencecentre.gov.in 

Last date to apply online: 16.06.2025 

 

Vacancy Details (Ref: Advt. No. NSCM/03/2025) 

Nehru Science Centre, Mumbai 

Post Name No. of Posts & Category 
Pay 

Level 

Technical Assistant 

‘A’ 
3 (Computer – 2: SC-1, UR-1; Mechanical – 1: UR) Level-5 

Education 

Assistant ‘A’ 
1 (UR) Level-5 

Exhibition 

Assistant ‘A’ 
1 (UR) Level-5 

Junior 

Stenographer 
2 (UR) Level-4 

Technician ‘A’ 
9 (Fitter – 5: SC-1, EWS-2, UR-2; Electrical – 2: EWS-1, UR-1; 

Carpenter – 1: OBC; Draftsman Civil – 1: UR) 
Level-2 

Office Assistant 

(Gr. III) 
3 (SC-1, OBC-1, UR-1) Level-2 

   Apply Online (NSC Mumbai): https://tinyurl.com/NSCM2025 

 

http://www.nehrusciencecentre.gov.in/
https://tinyurl.com/NSCM2025
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Satellite Units 

Raman Science Centre & Planetarium, Nagpur (Ref. RSCN/01/2025) 

• Technician ‘A’: 2 Posts [Carpenter – 1 (OBC), Computer Hardware & Networking – 1 

(EWS)] 

   Apply: https://tinyurl.com/RSCnagpur 

 

Regional Science Centre, Bhopal (Ref. RSCB/01/2025) 

• Technician ‘A’: 3 Posts [Carpenter – 1 (UR), Fitter – 2 (SC-1, UR-1)] 

• Office Assistant (Gr.III): 1 (UR) 

   Apply: https://tinyurl.com/RSCBhopal25 

 

Goa Science Centre & Planetarium, Panaji (Ref. GSCP/02/2025) 

• Technician ‘A’ (Electrical): 1 (UR) 

   Apply: https://tinyurl.com/GSCpanjim 

 

District Science Centre, Dharampur (Ref. DSCD/01/2025) 

• Education Assistant ‘A’: 1 (UR) – Level 5 

• Office Assistant (Gr.III): 1 (UR) – Level 2 

   Apply: https://tinyurl.com/DSCDharampur25 

 

Notes: 

• Candidates who already applied through previous newspaper ads need not apply 

again. 

• Application is online only; no offline forms accepted. 

• Visit the links for eligibility, qualifications, age limits, and instructions. 

 

 

 

https://tinyurl.com/RSCnagpur
https://tinyurl.com/RSCBhopal25
https://tinyurl.com/GSCpanjim
https://tinyurl.com/DSCDharampur25
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Oil India Limited (OIL) 

 

Field Headquarters (FHQ), Duliajan, Assam 

Website: www.oil-india.com 

Application Window: 20 May 2025 (4:00 PM) to 16 June 2025 (11:59 PM) 

 

Vacancy Details – Grade C (Medical Officers) 

Post Name 
Post 

Code 

No. of 

Vacancies 
Category 

Pay Scale 

(₹) 

Upper Age Limit 

(as of 

16.06.2025) 

PwBD 

Suitable 

Superintending 

Medical Officer 

(Radiology) 

MD 

01 
1 UR 

₹80,000 – 

₹2,20,000 
45 Years - 

Superintending 

Medical Officer 

(Gynaecology) 

MD 

02 
1 UR 

₹80,000 – 

₹2,20,000 
45 Years OL, Dw 

OL = One Leg, Dw = Dwarfism 

 

Eligibility & Other Information 

• Indian Nationals only. 

• For detailed eligibility criteria, educational qualifications, experience requirements, 

and application procedure, visit the official recruitment portal: 

   Oil India Recruitment – Advertisement List 

 

Important Dates 

• Start of application submission: 20 May 2025, 4:00 PM 

• Last date to apply: 16 June 2025, 11:59 PM 

 

https://www.oil-india.com/
https://www.oil-india.com/advertisement-list
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MECL Recruitment 2025 

 

Organization: Mineral Exploration & Consultancy Limited (Miniratna-I CPSE under the 

Ministry of Mines, Govt. of India) 

   Website: www.mecl.co.in 

 

Engagement of Young Professionals – FTE Basis 

Post 

Code 
Discipline 

No. of 

Posts 
UR 

OBC-

NCL 
SC ST EWS 

Suitable for 

PwBD 

01 Young Professional (Geology) 12 5 2 3 - 2 — 

02 Young Professional (Geophysics) 7 3 1 - 2 1 — 

03 Young Professional (IT/Computer) 1 1 - - - - — 

04 
Young Professional (Civil 

Engineering) 
1 1 - - - - — 

05 
Young Professional (Electrical 

Engg.) 
1 1 - - - - — 

06 Young Professional (Materials) 2 2 - - - - OH/HH 

07 
Young Professional (BD & 

Marketing) 
1 1 - - - - OH/HH 

08 
Young Professional (Finance & 

Accounts) 
1 1 - - - - OH/HH 

09 
Young Professional (Medical 

Doctor) 
1 - 1 - - - OH 

https://www.mecl.co.in/
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Key Details 

• Contract Type: Fixed Term (initially 1 year, temporary) 

• Consolidated Salary: ₹60,000/month 

• Maximum Age (UR): 35 years (Relaxation as per Govt. norms) 

• Cut-off Date for Eligibility: 15 May 2025 

• Apply From: 22 May 2025 

• Last Date to Apply: 12 June 2025 

• Apply Online: https://meclrecruitment.co.in 

 

Eligibility – Highlights by Post 

• Geology / Geophysics: PG Degree + 2 years field/research experience 

• Computer/IT: B.E/B.Tech in CS/IT or MCA + 2 years in programming/SAP 

• Civil / Electrical / Mechanical (Materials): B.E/B.Tech + 2 years in relevant field 

• Business Development & Marketing: MBA/PGDM + 2 years in BD/Marketing 

• Finance: CA/ICWA or MBA (Finance) + 2 years in finance/accounting 

• Medical Doctor: MBBS + 2 years as a practicing doctor 

 

          Note: ODL (Distance) degrees are not accepted in most technical roles except where 

explicitly mentioned (e.g., MBA). 

 

 

https://meclrecruitment.co.in/



